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To:

Fw: Freedom of Information request - Land allocation documents for GLA-THK 1070

From: "C.C. Kan" <foi+request-304-a37a592b@accessinfo.hk>

To: FOI requests at Lands Department <ds@landsd.gov.hk>,

Date: 2018/10/01 E4~ 03:36

Subject: Freedom of Information request - Land allocation documents for GLA-THK 1070

Dear Lands Department,
I write to request the latest copies of all land allocation documents

(including the Allocation Plan, and Conditions of Allocation) of GLA-THK
1070. The site is located near Kwok Hing Lane (EfELE), Sai Ying Pun.

Yours faithfully,
(Mr) C.C. Kan

This 1s a request under the Code of Access to Information facilitated via
the accessinfo.hk website.

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
foi+request-304-a37a592b@accessinfo.hk

Is ds@landsd.gov.hk the wrong address for Freedom of Information requests
to Lands Department? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://accessinfo.hk/en/change_request/new?body=1ands_department

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on

the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
https://accessinfo.hk/en/help/officers

IT you find this service useful as an FOl officer, please ask your web
manager to link to us from your organisation®s FOl page.



